


From: Grivins, Petra
To: Laura Cender
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Re: Pending NRC License Amendment Request - Additional Information Required
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 9:02:43 AM
Attachments: Liddick Signed.pdf

Hi again, Laura –
 
See attached.  I had Sean sign it with pen also, just in case.
 
Petra
 
 
From: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 09:27
To: Grivins, Petra <grivins@frib.msu.edu>
Subject: RE: Re: Pending NRC License Amendment Request - Additional Information Required

 
[EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of FRIB

Hello Petra,
 
Thank you for your prompt response. I’m not seeing the electronic signature on my end – I am
guessing that either Adobe or our document processing system stripped it out on our end
possibly due to a certificate compatibility issue.  If you “microsoft print to pdf” your original
version and send the printed copy to me that should work as it sends the signature as an
image.
 
Thank you,
Laura
 
From: Grivins, Petra <grivins@frib.msu.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 8:15 AM
To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Pending NRC License Amendment Request - Additional Information
Required

 
Hi Laura! At the bottom of the delegation of authority memo, Dr. Liddick signed
electronically. Do you need a wet ink signature?
 
Petra

From: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 9:08:27 AM
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To: grivins@frib.msu.edu <grivins@frib.msu.edu>
Subject: Pending NRC License Amendment Request - Additional Information Required

 
[EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of FRIB

Hello Petra,
 
I am currently processing your NRC license amendment request to name Dr. Sean Liddick as
the chair of the Radiation Safety Committee.  The memorandum appointing Dr. Liddick to the
role and where he accepts his appointment does not appear to have been signed by Dr.
Liddick.  Could you please provide me with a signed version of this memo?

Thank you,
Laura
 
Laura Cender
Pronouns: She/Her
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Branch
E-mail:  Laura.Cender@nrc.gov
Phone:  (630) 829-9712
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